

PROFILE

Name	Dr. A. Sebastian	Mahimairaj	
Department	Rural Developme	ent Science	
Designation	Assistant Profess	sor	00
Email	asmrajaocd2002@gmail.com		
Teaching Experience	UG:14+years	PG:14+years	

Recognised Educational Qualifications

S. No.	QUALIFICATION	ΙΝSTITUTION	Board/ University	Year of Passing	GRADE/ CLASS
1	MBGPH	American University of Sovereign Nations 2018.	American University of Sovereign Nations 2018.	2018	A
2	Ph.D	Bharadhidasan University	Bharadhidasan University	2012	A
3	M.Phil	PRIST University, Thanjavur	PRIST University, Thanjavur	2008	A
4	MSW	Bishop Heber College	Bharadhidasan University	2001	А

Work Experience

S.No	Name of the Institution/Organisation	Designation	Nature of Work	Period	AOI (Any Other Information)
1	Arul Anandar College	Assistant	Teaching	2007 to 2012	Management
		Professor			
2	Arul Anandar College	Assistant	Teaching	2012 till now	Aided
		Professor			

		-	ted Books/Proc	ceungs)	1	,
Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal/Book/P roceedings	Whether Journal/Book /Proceedings	Volume and No	Page Nos	ISSN/ISB N No	Publisher and Place
ICT Enabled Education: Influx and Influence in the International Multilateral Thamizh	the International Journal of Modern Thamizh Research	International Journal	Vol.7, No.4	154- 158	,ISSN: 2321- 0737	December, 2019
A Critique of fluorescent Adolescents	the International Journal of Modern Thamizh Research	International Journal	Vol 7, No.4	223- 227	ISSN: 2321- 984X	October., 2009
etPd ,e;;jpahtpy; ngz; njhopy; Kidth;fs; : rthy;fSk; jPh;TfSk;	journal of Modern Tamizh Research	Journal	Vol.7, No.3	110- 116	ISSN: 2321:984 X	July to September 2019.
Impact of migration women on economic and social development: A review of evidence and emerging issues	A review of evidence and emerging issues	Journal	Vol.3, Issue.2	44-48	ISSN:245 4-3993	February 2019
Creating Women Leaders through LSRW skills in connection with communicatio	International journal of Arts, Science and Humanities Conduct	International Journal	Vol.3, Issue.2	36-39	ISSN:245 4-3993	February 2019

Publications (Contributions in Journals/Edited Books/Proceedings)

n and Psychological aspects						
An Inspirational Women for Today's world	International journal of Arts, Science and Humanities Conduct	International Journal	Vol.3, Issue.2	104- 106	ISSN:245 4-3993	February 2019
A study on work life balancing among working mothers	International journal of Arts, Science and Humanities Conduct	International Journal	Vol.3, Issue.2	8-13	ISSN:245 4-3993	February 2019
Role of Women in Religion	International journal of Arts, Science and Humanities Conduct	International Journal	Vol.3, Issue.2	40-43	ISSN:245 4-3993	February 2019
Teaching Effectiveness of Women Teachers in Relation to their Emotional Intelligence	International journal of Arts, Science and Humanities Conduct	International Journal	Vol.3, Issue.2	143- 147	ISSN:245 4-3993	February 2019
Industrial Accidents – A Hindrance to Progress in Industrial Safety	Interdisciplinary Research journal for Humanities	National Journal (A peer - Reviewed Journal)	Vol-9, No.2,	1-8	ISSN:224 9-250X	April 2018
Alternative Medicine and Reproductive Health	Interdisciplinary Research journal for Humanities	National Journal (A peer - Reviewed Journal)	Vol-10, No.1,	1-8	ISSN:224 9-250X	September 2018
Bioethics and Socio- Economic Conditions of Ragpickers in	Eubios Journal of Asian and International Bioethics.	International Eubios journal of Asian	Vol-8, No3,	pp.1-18	ISSN: 1173- 2571	January 2017

Tiruppur City, Tamilnadu, India						
Participatory intervention of women in the Management of Natural Resources for Sustainable Development	Journal publication on GEM journal of women studies	National Level	Vol: VI Issue: 6	25-30	ISSN – 2320- 6403	December 2014

Books/Journals Published or Edited

Name of the Book/Journal/Confere nce Proceedings	Whether Journal/Book/confer ence Proceedings	Author/ Co Author	ISSN/IS BN No	Volume No	Publisher and Place	Year of Publishing and Edition
Social Security and Social Inclusion: Dynamics and Discussion.	Book Social Security Issues of Rag Pickers in Tiruppur City, Tamilnadu, India	Author	ISBN: 978-81- 910230- 3-9	1	Chennai	2016.
Eubios Journal of Asian and International Bioethics (MNC and Indian Company)	International Journal	Author	ISSN:11 73-2571	vol.24	AUSN 177	, 2014
Eubios Journal of Asian and International Bioethics (Impact of yoga)	International Journal	Author	ISSN:11 73-2571	vol.24	AUSN 196	, 2014
"e-Business A Paradigm Shift in the Contemporary Scenario	Book	Author	ISBN- 13:978- 81- 8209- 185-6	Book	Vijay Nicole imprints private limited Chennai 226-228	27.08.2014 to 28.08.2014

Projects Completed

	Title of the Project	Principal Investigator/Co	Funding Agency	Duration	Amount	AOI
--	-------------------------	------------------------------	-------------------	----------	--------	-----

	investigator				
-	-	-	-	-	-

Reviewer Details

Name of the Journals	Date
Editor in the articles Shanlx International journal of Tamil and English Studies. ISSN:2454-3993, Vol.3, Issue.2	2019

Consultancy Offered

Status- Consultant/Co Consultant	Nature of Consultancy	Organisation/Institution Offered	(Paid/ Honorary)	Amount	Period/ Dates
Consultant	Annual	providing strategic advice	Nil	Nil	More than
	budgets, A	for private sector			5 years
	Management	organizations			
	Plan for the	List of NGO's			
	NGO	Association of Rural			
		Development			
		Holy Cross society			
		Shanta Manas			

Ph.D Guideship Details

Subject	University	Guideship Id No	No of Scholars pursuing	No of Scholars Completed	ΑΟΙ
Social Work	Madurai Kamaraj University	1779	4	Pursuing	

Conference/Workshop/Seminar – Organised

S. No.	NAME OF THE SEMINAR/CONFERENCE/W ORKSHOP	Organisi ng Capacity	Sponsor	Period/ Date	Remarks
01	A two day Workshop on Human Rights: An Introspection	111	AAC&People'sWatc St.Xavier'sArangam	25.07.2018 & 26.07.2018	Good

Papers presented in Seminars/Conferences/Workshop

Title of the Seminar/conference/ Workshop	Level of Seminar/Confere nce/Workshop	Organising Institution	Date	AOI
International Multilateral Thamizh	International level	AAC	December 2019.	
National Seminar on Innovative Strategies in Marketing the Manufactured Products	National Seminar	AAc	2019	
the International Conference on Multifaceted Empowerment of Women in the Society	International	Madonna Arts and Science College for Women	08.02.2019	
the 100 th Annual Conference on The Indian Economic Association	Annual Conference	Acharya Nagarjuna University, Nagarjuna Nagar, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh	27.12.2018 to 30.12.2018	
International Conference on bio Ethics	International Conference	Paul's university, Philippines	03.11.2016to 08.11.2016	
the MUTA 3 rd Academic Conference and Seminar	Academic Conference and Seminar	Sree Ayyappa College for Women	26.09.2015	
International conference on Bio- ethics	Asian Pacific University,Kumbm otor university, Japan &AUSN	Japan	2015	
	Seminar/conference/ Workshop International Multilateral Thamizh National Seminar on Innovative Strategies in Marketing the Manufactured Products the International Conference on Multifaceted Empowerment of Women in the Society the 100 th Annual Conference on The Indian Economic Association International Conference on bio Ethics the MUTA 3 rd Academic Conference and Seminar	Seminar/conference/ WorkshopSeminar/Conference nce/WorkshopInternational Multilateral ThamizhInternational levelNational Seminar on Innovative Strategies in Marketing the Manufactured ProductsNational Seminarthe International Conference on Multifaceted Empowerment of Women in the SocietyInternational Conference on The Indian Economic AssociationInternational Conference on the Indian Economic AssociationInternational Conference on bio EthicsInternational ConferenceInternational Conference on bio EthicsInternational Conference and SeminarInternational conference on Bio- ethicsAsian Pacific University, Kumbm otor university, Japan &AUSN	Seminar/conference/ WorkshopSeminar/Conference/WorkshopOrganising InstitutionInternational Multilateral ThamizhInternational levelAACNational Seminar on Innovative Strategies in Marketing the Manufactured ProductsNational SeminarAACInternational Conference on MultifacetedInternationalAACMultifaceted Empowerment of Women in the SocietyInternational Conference on The Indian Economic AssociationInternational ConferenceMadonna Arts and Science College for Women Nagarjuna Nagarjuna University, Nagar, Guntur, Annual Conference on bio EthicsInternational ConferencePaul's university, PhilippinesInternational Conference on Bio ethicsInternational Conference and SeminarSree Ayyappa College for WomenInternational conference on Bio- ethicsAcademic Conference and SeminarSree Ayyappa College for WomenInternational conference on Bio- ethicsAsian Pacific University, Japan &AUSNJapan	Seminar/conference/ WorkshopSeminar/Confere nce/WorkshopOrganising InstitutionDateInternational Multilateral ThamizhInternational levelAACDecember 2019.National Seminar on Innovative Strategies in Marketing the Manufactured ProductsNational SeminarAAc2019International Conference on MultifacetedInternational Science College for Women08.02.2019Mutifaceted Indian Economic AssociationAnnual Annual Conference on The Indian Economic AssociationAnnual Conference Nagarjuna Nagar, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh27.12.2018 to 30.12.2018International Conference on bio EthicsInternational Conference30.12.2018International Conference on Bio- ethicsInternational Conference03.11.2016to 08.11.2016International conference on Bio- ethicsAcademic Conference ConferenceSree Ayyappa College for WomenInternational conference on Bio- ethicsAcademic Conference and SeminarSree Ayyappa College for WomenInternational conference on Bio- ethicsAcademic Conference and SeminarSree Ayyappa College for WomenInternational conference on Bio- ethicsAcademic Conference and SeminarSree Ayyappa College for WomenInternational conference on Bio- ethicsAsian Pacific University, Kumbm otor university, Japan &AUSNJapan AusticeInternational conference on Bio- ethicsAsian Pacific University, Japan &AUSN<

selected Yogasana and Meditation on Psychological Variables of Yoga Teachers.	Conference	University,Kumbm otor university, Japan &AUSN		09.11.2014	
The Role of Self Help Group in the Empowerment of Women in the Rural Area	the International Conference on "e- Business A Paradigm Shift in the Contemporary Scenario	Asan Memorial College of Arts & Science, Chennai	Chennai	2014	
Women SHGs A means to Empowerment	national Seminar	AAC	1 st March 2014	2014	

Resource Person

Whether Speaker/Moderator/ Panelists	Title of the Presentation	Title of the Seminar/Conferenc e/Workshop	Organising institution and Place	Date
Speaker	Soft Skills training	Training Programme	Nirmala	07.11.2018
	programme		Institute of Technology, Manalikarai	to 10.11.2018
Speaker	NGO: Basics and Opportunities	Guest Lecture	at Madurai Kamaraj University	24.07.2018
Resource Person	life skill education	Awareness programme	Holy Cross Social Centre, Madurai	27.04.2018
Resource Person	Developing Positive Attitude, Goal Setting, General Motivation and Memory Techniques	soft training prgramme	Nirmala Institute of Technology, Manalikarai	08.09.2017
Trainer	Soft Skills	Training programme	Annai VelankanniPolyt echnic College, , Anguchettypala yam	03.08.2016t o 05.08.2016
Trainer	Soft Skills	Training programme	Annai VelankanniPolyt	04.03.2017

			echnic College, , Anguchettypala	
			yam	
Resource person	Alternative Medicine:	Training programme	Shantha	6 th
	MUDRATANTRA	for the hospital	Province,	November,
		Doctors and Nurses	Madurai.	2019

Seminars/conferences/Workshops Attended

Title of the Seminar/conference/Worksho p	Level of Seminar/Conference/ Workshop	Organising Institution	Date and Place	ΑΟΙ
Lifelong Learning organized	National	ACPR	11.01.2020 AAC	
TNSCST sponsored Pashu Mela – Cattle festival and UGC sponsored programme	TNSCST and UGC	AAC	27 th and 28 th January, 2020.	
Basics of Accreditation	National	Bishop Heber College, AICHE, Delhi	30.11.2019, BHC, Trichy	
Fruits and Vegetables Preservation	State Level	AAC	24 th to 25 th September 2019	
Democratic Secular and State	MUTA XXIV General Conference and Seminar	funded Higher Education	22.09.2018 & 23.09.2018 Nagercoi,	
,yf;fpaj;jpy; J}a md;idkhpah	seminar	St. Joseph's College	07.09.2018, Trichy	
The Indian Economic Association	the 100 th Annual Conference	Acharya Nagarjuna University, Nagarjuna Nagar, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh	27.12.2018 to 30.12.2018, Andhra Pradesh	
A Critique of Economic Philosophy from Pre-Classical to New-Classical	A Three day Workshop	UGC, AAC	02.08.2017 to 04.08.2017, AAC	
Bio-ethics	International conference	American University of sovereign National	November 2016 Philippines,	
Contemporary Issues in higher	MUTA 3 rd Academic	Sree Ayyappa	26.09.2015,	

Education	Conference and	College for	Nagercoil
	Seminar	Women,	
		Chunkankadai	
Bio-ethics	International	American	November 2015
	conference	University of	Japan,
		sovereign	
		National	
Raising public minded leaders	National Educators	University of	12nd and 13 th
for building nations of peace	Workshop	Madras	July 2014
Women empowerment and	ICSSR	AAC	1 st March-2014
the role of self-Help Groups			

Fellowship Received

Title of the Project/Research	Name of the Fellowship	Sponsoring Institution/Organisation	Period	Amount	Any other Information
-	-	-	-	-	-

Visits Abroad

Countries Visited	Purpose	Dates of Visit	AOI
Japan International		30-10-2014	Paper Presentation
	Conference		
Philippines	International	26-10-2015	Paper Presentation
	Conference		
Europe Countries, Thailand	International	3-05-2018	Discussion
and Srilanka	Conference		

E Content Created

Title of the Content	Type of Content	Link	AOI

Patents Obtained/Applied

Title		Status (Received/Applied)

Academic Positions held

Post	Institution	Period	AOI
Coordinator ARISE:	Arul Anandar College	From June 2012- May 2015	A Hand book
Extension Activities			

Coordinator for	Arul Anandar College	From 2016 June to May 2019	A Hand book
Mentor Care Unit:			

Achievements & Awards

Scholarship received from AUSN

• Admitted to the Master in Bioethics and Global Public Health and granted full Scholarship for study by American University of Sovereign Nations, USA in 2016

Other Details